
 TOWN OF VERNON 
Inland Wetla nds Commission (IWC) 
Meeting Notice & Agenda Tuesday, 

January 25, 2022, 7:00 PM 

VIA Virtual Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 
Passcode: h72Vs7 

Dial by your location 
646 876 9923 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 
Passcode: 786221 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call

2. Administrative Actions

2.1 2022 Election of Officers 

2.2 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #8 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the December 21, 2021 meeting 

2.4 Call for filing(s) of Intervener Petitions and Determination of Status 

3. New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance, if any

3.1 IWC 2022-01, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application by Vernon Development LLC for a Wetlands 
Re-designation and a Wetlands Permit for activity in a regulated area, in order to develop a 
child-care facility at 501 Talcottville Rd. (Tax Map 09, Block 007, Parcel 0001D). 

4. Public Hearing and Action on New Applications

4.1 IWC 2021-07, 57 Hartford Turnpike. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a Wetlands Re-
designation and a Wetlands Permit for activity in a regulated area, in order to construct a deck 
addition, pavilion structure, and storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 01, Block 
0158, Parcel 00057) 

4.2 IWC 2021-08, 95 Hartford Turnpike. An application of Jerry Fornarelli for a Wetlands Permit by 
Commission for site grading, new construction, and other development activities in an upland 
review area, at the Golf Land recreation center located at 95 Hartford Turnpike, (Assessor’s ID: 
Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 00095).   

5. Status of Cease & Correct Orders, if any

5.1 26 Naek Rd. & 321 Talcottville Rd. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09


 

 
6. Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report, if any 

 
7. Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals, if any 

 
8. Other Business 

 
9. Adjournment            

    
    Rachel Stansel, Chairperson    Inland Wetlands Commission  



Draft Minutes 

 

 



 1 

Town of Vernon 
Inland Wetlands Commission (IWC) 

Meeting Notice & Agenda 
Tuesday, December 21, 2021, 7:00 p.m. 

Virtual ZOOM Meeting 
 

 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

Chairperson Rachel Stansel called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.  In attendance were Commission Members Don 
Schubert and Kathy Minor. Absent were Frank Galat and Jeff Pescosolido.  Staff member present was George 
McGregor, Town Planner.  

 
2. Administrative Actions 
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda – Additional business to be considered under agenda item #7 “Other 
Business” requires Commission vote  
None 

  
2.2 Approval of Minutes from November 23, 2021, meeting 

Kathy Minor MOVED to approve the minutes of November 23, 2021, regular meeting. Don Schubert seconded. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
   

3. New Applications for Receipt and Determination of Significance 
 

3.1 IWC-2021-07, 57 Hartford Turnpike. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a Wetlands Redesignation and a 
Wetlands Permit for activity in a regulated area, in order to construct a deck addition, pavilion structure, and 
storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057). 

 
 Present for the meeting were Jerry Fornarelli, applicant, Steve Lamesa, and Mark Peterson, of Gardner & 

Peterson Associates, LLC. 
 
 Town Planner introduced the application with maps.  
 
 Kathy Minor MOVED that the Inland Wetlands Commission receive IWC-2021-07 as an application of significant 

impact and schedule the application for a Public Hearing at the January 25, 2022, regular meeting. Don Schubert 
seconded. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
3.2 IWC-2021-08, 95 Hartford Turnpike. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a Wetlands Permit by 

Commission for site grading, new construction, and other development activities in an upland review area at 
the Golf Land recreation center located at 95 Hartford Turnpike (Assessor’s ID: Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 
00095). 

 
 Town Planner introduced the plan maps. 
 
 Chairperson Stansel MOVED that the Inland Wetlands Commission receive IWC-2021-08 as an application of 

significant impact and schedule the application for a Public Hearing at the January 25, 2022, regular meeting. 
Don Schubert seconded. Motion Carried unanimously. 

 
4.  Status of Cease & Correct Orders if any 

None 
 
5. Wetlands Enforcement Officer Report if any 

IWC Project Status Report was included in Commission packet. 
 
6. Inland Wetlands Agent Approvals if any 

None 
 
 



 2 

7. Other Business 
 None 

 
8. Adjournment 

Chairperson Stansel adjourned the meeting at 7:09pm.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Hewett, 
Recording Secretary 



APPLICATION For RECEIPT  

 

 















KEY PLAN MAP

501 Talcottville Road
Enfield, Connecticut

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORCESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEARL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERLINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILEE RD (RTE. 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 Ridgecrest Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bristol, CT  06010-2910

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, CT 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
(860) 677-5607

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND REDESIGNATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE HEADWALL BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1710 W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE HARTFORD SANDY LOAM (33B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE UDORTHENTS-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (306)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A48

AutoCAD SHX Text
A49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Redesignation Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE TO BE RELOCATED COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & RELOCATE EXIST. "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & REMOVE CURB ACROSS PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MONITORING WELL TO BE DECOMMISSIONED IN ACCORDANCE W/ STATE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE HEADWALL BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1710 W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE HARTFORD SANDY LOAM (33B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE UDORTHENTS-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (306)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBLE INVASIVE SPECIES ALONG THE EDGE OF DISTURBANCE TO BE REMOVED, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A48

AutoCAD SHX Text
A49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HEADWALL TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DO NOT BLOCK ENTRANCE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED STANDARD ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
220LF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X20' DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE STOP BAR, 4" DOUBLE YELLOW CENTERLINE & STOP SIGN (31-0552)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGN, MAX. AREA=32 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT MONUMENT SIGN MAX. AREA=80 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. MAILBOX FINAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED W/ USPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & TACK COAT EDGES PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT OF NEW PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & CONNECT TO EXIST. SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATE SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE SURROUNDING PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY AT ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST CONC. CURB ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BIT. CONC. LIP CURB, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING LIMIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE (SEE ARCH DWGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA BLOCK (ZONE C) MIN. LOT AREA: 22,000 S.F. 22,000 S.F. PROP. LOT AREA: 87,120 S.F. (2.0  AC) 87,120 S.F. (2.0± AC)MIN. LOT WIDTH: 100' 100' PROP. LOT WIDTH: 352.41'  352.41'  MIN. FRONT YARD: 50'   50'   MIN. SIDE YARD: 20'  20'  MIN. REAR YARD: 50' 50' PROP. BLDG HT: 26' 26' PROP. LOT COVERAGE: 44.5% (38,754 SF)  44.5% (38,754 SF)  PARKING REQUIREMENTS DAYCARE: 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/5 STUDENTS * 153 STUDENTS = 30.6 SPACES TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 57 SPACES TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 57 SPACES (3 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB2 TF=220.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH1 TF=220.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB3 TF=220.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH2 TF=224.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN BOT. ELEV. =214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading & Erosion & Sediment Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60 FL=216.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB2 TF=220.00 FL=215.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH1 TF=220.81 FL=216.80 (6") FL=214.95 (15")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB3 TF=220.0 FL=214.68 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ELIMINATOR TRAP HOOD ON OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-15" CPEPS-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END FL=214.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OUTLET TO ELBOW; FL=217.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
120LF 6"-WIDE TRENCH DRAIN TF=220.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE BERM TOP ELEV.=219.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FILTER BERM TOP ELEV.= 217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK MODIFIED RIPRAP SLOPE PROTECTION AT SPILLWAY EXTENDED 5' BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.72%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=218.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP CHANNEL INTO FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-8" PVC SDR-35 S=3.97%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC TEE FL=218.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH2 TF=224.30 FL=215.0± (EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE, REMOVE HEADWALL &  EXTEND PIPE AS NECESSARY TO CONNECT TO DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'-10" CPEP-S S=0.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE A RIPRAP APRON FL=214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SUBSURFACE INFILTRATOIN SYSTEM 15 ADS SC740 CHAMBERS FL= 217.00 (6" OVERFLOW) FL= 216.83 (8" IN) BOT. ELEV.=215.0 BOT. STONE=214.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=0.91%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge



S4

S4

S4H

S4H

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Luminaire Lumens Luminaire Watts LLF BUG Rating Mounting Height Description

2 S4 Single 12574 102 0.900 B2-U0-G3 19 Lithonia  DSX1 LED P3 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19A DBLXD  18FT POLE on 1FT BASE
2 S4H Single 11312 125 0.900 B2-U0-G2 19 Lithonia  DSX1 LED P4 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA HS DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19AS DBLXD  18FT POLE on 1FT BASE

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. 6" LATERAL COORD. W/ VERNON WPCA FL=215.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. WATER MAIN COORD. W/ CT. WATER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. FL=218.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE(S), 19' MOUNTING HEIGHT, TYP. OF 4 SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & INSTALL PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. GAS MAIN COORD. W/ EVERSOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY INSTALLATION PROHIBITED BENEATH PLAYGROUND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERT PROPOSED UTILITIES UNDER OR OVER TO PROTECT EXIST. DRAIN LINE & AVOID CONFLICTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant



QWL
3

PCC
2

PSK
2

JV
12

LT
2

GTH
3

LS
2LT

2

AR
2

NS
3

QA
1

CC
3

AP
40

AMC
3

AMC
3

CLR
8

CLR
15

CLR
8

VD
12

VB
12

VD
12

OC
20

DP
20

PG
8

PJM
24

DETENTION BASIN MIX

SLOPE MIX, TYP.

SLOPE MIX, TYP.

SLOPE MIX,
TYP.

SEED TO LAWN SEED TO LAWN

SEED TO LAWN

SEED TO LAWN

MEADOW MIX, TYP.

EXISTING TREES
TO REMAIN
TAG BEFORE
TREE REMOVAL

TEMP.
SIGN
ONLY

DP
40

MP
12

SIGN PLANTING
- SEE SHEET 12

SIDE
BUFFER

PLANTING

SEED TO LAWN

AMC 6 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS SHADBLOW SERVICEBERRY - MULTISTEM SHRUB FORM 4ft.-5ft. CONT.
CLR 31 CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'RUBY SPICE' RUBY SPICE SUMMERSWEET 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
VB 12 VIBURNUM X BURKWOODII BURKWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

AP 40 ADIANTUM PEDATUM MAIDENHAIR FERN CONT.
DP 60 DENNSTAEDTIA PUNCTILOBULA HAY SCENTED FERN CONT.

PCC 2 PYRUS CALLERYANA 'CHANTICLEER' ORNAMENTAL PEAR 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

QA 1 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK 2in.-2 1/2in. CAL B&B

QWL 3 QUERCUS X WAREI 'LONG' REGAL PRINCE OAK - FASTIGIATE FORM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

SELECTIVELY PRUNE
ALL TREES AND
SHRUBS OF DEAD AND
DYING BRANCHES

STAKES SHALL BE UNIFORM IN HEIGHT
AND FASTENED TO EACH TREE
AT ABOUT 5' BY MEANS OF TWO
STRANDS OF TWISTED #10 GUAGE
IRON WIRE.

DECIDUOUS TREES WITH LESS THAN
2 1/2" CAL. AND EVERGREEN TREES
LESS THAN 4' HT. SHALL BE STAKED
WITH TWO EQUALLY SPACED STAKES
AROUND THE TREE.

12"12"

6
"

FINISHED GRADE

PLANTING NOTE

COMPLETELY WITH TOPSOIL MIXTURE AND 
OF MIXTURE, SATURATE AGAIN.  FILL HOLE 
THEN SATURATE.  WHEN HOLE IS ONE HALF FULL
MIXTURE CAREFULLY AROUND ROOT BALL AND 
SATURATE.  AFTER PLACING PLANT, WORK TOPSOIL
PLACE TOPSOIL MIXTURE IN BOTTOM OF HOLE AND 

SATURATE AGAIN.

SHRUBS TREES
12"12"

6
"

5
'-0

"
2

.5
'-3

'

WRAPPING MATERIAL TO 

CROWN SET 1-2" ABOVE THAT OF

18" WOODEN STAKE - PAINT 

BURLAP OR WATERPROOF

NURSERY SETTING. DO NOT MULCH

OR FLAG TOP.
FINISH GRADE

DECIDUOUS TREES WITH A 2 1/2" CAL.
AND GREATER, AND EVERGREEN TREES
8' HT. AND GREATER,  SHALL BE

AROUND THE TREE, EACH STAKE WIRED
AROUND THE TREE THROUGH RUBBER HOSE.

RUBBER HOSE (ONE PER STAKE)

SECOND BRANCHING (DECIDUOUS TREES).

GUYED WITH 3 STAKES EQUALLY SPACED

TOPSOIL AND MANURE

REMOVE BURLAP FROM 

(SEE PLANTING NOTES)
4" MULCH

TOPSOIL AND MANURE

PLANTING DETAILS
31 N.T.S.

TOP 1/3 OF BALL MULCH WATERING CIRCLE. 

ABOVE BUT COVER TOP OF BALL WITH MULCH.

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

WETLAND LINE

100' UPLAND REVIEW AREA

PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE

PROPOSED FLOWERING TREE

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE

PROPOSED SHRUB

PLANT LABEL & COUNT

EXISTING TREELINE

DETENTION BASIN MIX

LAWN SEED MIX

SLOPE MIX

MEADOW MIX

ZZ
1

B.    LAWN SEED

A.    FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE C.    SLOPE MIX

SOW AT RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F.

SEEDING OPERATIONS

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT APPROPRIATE
SOIL TESTS TO DETERMINE AMOUNT OF
FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE REQUIRED TO
ENSURE AN ACCEPTABLE LAWN.

*PERCENTAGES OF NITROGEN, PHOSPHORIC ACID
AND POTASH TO BE DETERMINED BY SOIL TESTS.

SEED MIXTURE FOR:
LATE SUMMER / EARLY FALL / EARLY SPRING
PLANTING.  SOW AT RATE OF 4 LBS/1000 S.F.

GROUND LIMESTONE:      100LBS/1000S.F.
COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER: *  20LBS/1000S.F.

CREEPING RED FESCUE
CHEWINGS RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE
ROUGH BLUEGRASS
BARON BLUEGRASS
SEED MIXTURE FOR PLANTING MAY 1 TO LATE
SUMMER.  SOW AT A RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F.

35 PARTS
20 PARTS
15 PARTS
10 PARTS
20 PARTS

CREEPING RED FESCUE
CHEWINGS RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE
DOMESTIC RYEGRASS

35 PARTS
20 PARTS
20 PARTS
25 PARTS

CREEPING RED FESCUE
FIESTA II PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
RED TOP
ALSIKE CLOVER
BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL

42 PARTS
34 PARTS
  8 PARTS
  8 PARTS
  8 PARTS

D.   DETENTION BASIN MIX

USE "RETENTION BASIN FLOOR SEED" FROM NEW
ENGLAND SEED CO. AT A RATE OF 2LB./1000 S.F.
MIX WITH ANNUAL RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 1/2LB./1000 S.F.

SEEDING OPERATIONS & MIXES
33 N.T.S.

E.   MEADOW MIX

USE NEW ENGLAND SEED CO. "NEW ENGLAND HORSE
PASTURE MIXTURE" AT A RATE OF 100 LB./ACRE. MIX WITH
VERMONT WILDFLOWER FARM [(802) 425-3500] DROUGHT
TOLERANT PERENNIAL MIX AT A RATE OF 51 LB./ACRE. MIX
WITH 20% ADDITIONAL COMMON TALL FESCUE.

AR 2 ACER RUBRUM 'OCTOBER GLORY' OCTOBER GLORY RED MAPLE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
CC 3 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD 2in-2 1/2in. CAL B&B

GTH 3 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS 'SHADEMASTER' SHADEMASTER HONEYLOCUST 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
JV 12 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'EMERALD SENTINEL' EMERALD SENTINEL EASTERN RED-CEDAR 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B

LS 2 LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA AMERICAN SWEETGUM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
NS 1 NYSSA SYLVATICA BLACK TUPELO 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

PG 8 PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B
PSK 2 PRUNUS SERRULATA 'KWANZAN' KWANZAN CHERRY 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

OC 20 OSMUNDA CINNAMOMEA CINNAMON FERN CONT.
MP 12 MYRICA PENSYLVANICA NORTHERN BAYBERRY 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
PJM 24 RHODODENDRON 'PJM' PJM RHODODENDRON 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

VD 24 VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Building Area Planting

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Side Buffer Planting

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Habitat Planting

LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

PLANT LIST NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
VERIFYING PLANT QUANTITIES BY COUNT ON
THE PLAN.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LIST, THE
PLAN WILL PREVAIL.

2. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE ALLOWED DUE TO
AVAILABILITY AND HEALTH OF PLANTS.  ALL
SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY
PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. ALL PLANTS TO BE NURSERY STOCK.

4. ALL SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS TO BE
INSTALLED IN PLANT BED WITH 4" PINE BARK
MULCH.  PROVIDE SHOVEL EDGE ON BED.

5. DO NOT OVER MULCH TREE PLANTING.  USE
ONLY PINE BARK MULCH.

6. ALL MATERIAL - PLANTS, SOIL, GROWING
MEDIUM-MUST BE FREE OF INVASIVE SPECIES -
ESPECIALLY PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.613 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.0 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: DFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: TPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-06-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planting Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen



APPLICATION 1 

 

















STAFF COMMENTS 

 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Inland Wetlands Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: IWC 2021-07, 57 Hartford Turnpike 
 
DATE:  January 25, 2022 
 
 
Request 
 
Jerry Fornarelli has requested approval for a Wetlands Permit and a Wetlands re-designation for 
additional commercial activities at 57 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 00057). The 
site is the former movie theatre, to the rear and across the Hockanum River from the Golf Land Site. The 
Applicant proposes to add a 3,000 sq.ft deck, a 3,800 sq. ft. outdoor pavilion, and a 1,500 sq. ft. storage 
garage as part of a new restaurant facility. 
 

 

Site 

Golf Land 



IWC 2021-07, 57 Hartford Tpke. 2 
January 25, 2022 
 
 

Staff Comments & Analysis 
 
These improvements are intended to provide outdoor capabilities for a future restaurant. The deck is 
proposed right up to the edge of the newly designated wetland area, leaving little room between the 
deck and the wetland. Sensitive construction practices will help to reduce impacts on the wetland area. 
The applicant has shared the pile design with staff and it is included in the packet. This type of design 
appears to minimize impacts in the regulated area and on the adjacent wetlands. 
 
 

 
 
The pavilion, attached to the entrance porte cochere, will have a concrete surface on the ground 
underneath, which is an increase in impervious surface. The garage addition will have little impact on 
the wetland area. Staff has asked the applicant to consider potential mitigation measures such as 
riparian plantings, tree islands in the parking lot, or other measures to counter the new development 
impacts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IWC 2021-07, 57 Hartford Tpke. 3 
January 25, 2022 
 
 

Draft Motions (Staff recommends separate Motions) 
 
Re-Designation 
 
MOVED, that the Vernon Inland Wetlands and Watercourse Commission does hereby APPROVE 
application (IWC-2021-07) for a Wetlands Re-designation, subject to the “Wetlands Re-Designation 
Plan” dated December 9, 2021, prepared by Gardner & Peterson. 
 
 
 
Wetland Permit 
 
MOVED, that the Vernon Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission does hereby APPROVE, the 
application (IWC-2021-07) of Jerry Fornarelli for a Wetlands permit by Commission based on the 
following findings: 
 

• The project will have no adverse impacts on wetlands or watercourses; 
• There are no prudent or feasible alternatives 

 
AND, Subject to the Site Plan of Development dated December 10, 2021, prepared by Gardner & 
Peterson, Associates, LLC. 
 
 
 
Or, 
 
MOVED, an Alternate Motion 
 
 
 
GKM 
 



From: Perry, Craig
To: McGregor, George
Subject: FW: IWC 2021-07 57 Hartford Tpke
Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 11:34:47 AM

 
 

From: Perry, Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 11:46 AM
To: McGregor, George <GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov>
Cc: Smith, David <DSmith@vernon-ct.gov>
Subject: IWC 2021-07 57 Hartford Tpke
 
George,
 
I have no comment on the Redesignation portion of this application.
 
Concerning the Wetlands Permit;
The layout of the proposed deck is shown right at the edge of the newly proposed wetlands limit. A
riparian or buffer area is important for the preservation of wetlands or watercourse areas.
The proposed size of the deck adjacent to the watercourse is 100’ x 30’.
If the size of the deck is reduced, there would be more room for landscaping / plantings that would
help protect the watercourse.
 
Sincerely,
 
Craig W. Perry
Town of Vernon
Engineering Department
Wetlands Enforcement Officer
Phone: 860-870-3638
Fax:      860-870-3683
cperry@vernon-ct.gov
 

mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov


APPLICATION 2 

 























STAFF COMMENTS 

 



 
 
 

 
OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN PLANNER 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066-3291 
(860) 870-3640  

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 
 
 

TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Inland Wetlands Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: IWC 2021-08, CT Golf Land, 95 Hartford Tpke. 
 
DATE:  January 25, 2022 
 
 
Request 
 
CT Golf Land LLC, has 
requested approval for a 
Wetlands Permit for additional 
commercial recreation 
activities at 95 Hartford Tpke. 
(Assessor ID: Map 1, Block 158, 
Parcel 00095). The Inland 
Wetland Commission 
approved a Wetlands Permit 
for the redevelopment of the 
site back in September 2020, 
for grading, construction and 
other activities (game room, 
ice cream shop, maintenance 
building etc…). This application 
seeks to add go carts (including 
track and maintenance 
building), mini-golf, and bumper boats.  
 
There is associated grading and fill activity to accommodate these additions as well as expanded areas 
for flood storage. Upon receipt, the IWC determined this a significant activity. 
 
 
 



IWC 2021-08, 95 Hartford Tpke. 2 
January 25, 2022 
 
 

Staff Comments & Analysis 
 
Historically, this area is prone to flooding. The severe storms of 2021 illustrated this phenomenon on 
several occasions. Therefore, careful attention should be paid to any development activity which could 
exacerbate flooding in this area (although we note that flooding near the confluence of the Hockanum 
and the Tankerhoosen is more likely associated with upstream development impacts). The Applicant is 
proposing additional flood storage areas, and, by their engineers’ calculations, appear to balance the 
site appropriately. 
 
While the site may balance technically, ensuring the flood storage areas are highly functional is 
important. Staff has asked the Applicant to review the flood storage areas shown and consider potential 
revisions relative to size and location. Staff will update the IWC at the hearing. 
 
The proposed redevelopment of the Golf Land Site appears generally sensitive to the environmental 
features present (the site had previously been significantly disturbed during iterations of development 
on this site). The applicant has considered additional flood storage on site in an effort to improve those 
conditions. Although the total impervious surface was reduced by 12,900 sq. ft. according to the Phase I 
plans, Phase II adds back 16,000 sq. ft. for a net project impervious increase of approximately 3,000 
sq.ft.  
 
A site visit the week of January 18, 2022 indicated that a significant amount of fill/dirt had been 
deposited on site, on the south western side, near the commercial access drive. This activity was not 
permitted under the original wetland permit. Its disposition is unclear. 
 
Any additional conditions or stipulations will be drafted under separate cover and provided to the 
Commission prior to the public hearing. 
 
Draft Motions 
 
MOVED, that the Vernon Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Commission does hereby APPROVE, the 
application (IWC-2021-08) of CT Golf Land LLC for a Wetlands permit by Commission based on the 
following findings: 
 

• The project will have no adverse impacts on wetlands or watercourses; 
• There are no prudent or feasible alternatives 

 
AND, Subject to the Site Plan of Development dated December 1, 2021, prepared by Gardner & 
Peterson, Associates, LLC. 
 
 
Or, 
 
MOVED, an Alternate Motion 
 
GKM 



From: Perry, Craig
To: McGregor, George
Subject: FW: IWC 2021-08 95 Hartford Tpke - Golfland Phase II
Date: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 11:33:34 AM

 
 

From: Perry, Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 4:01 PM
To: McGregor, George <GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov>
Cc: Smith, David <DSmith@vernon-ct.gov>
Subject: IWC 2021-08 95 Hartford Tpke - Golfland Phase II
 
George,
 
I have a couple concerns with these proposed phase II plans.
 
The proposed golf area does not show any proposed development within the shaded area.
 
The proposed new Go cart track is now over the Flood Storage area #4 (there was a previously
approved Flood Storage Area at this location, but shaped differently).
It is hard to determine what is happening in this area.
 
Thank you,
 
Craig W. Perry
Town of Vernon
Engineering Department
Phone: 860-870-3638
Fax:      860-870-3683
cperry@vernon-ct.gov
 

mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:cperry@vernon-ct.gov


STATUS OF CEASE & CORRECT 
ORDERS 

 

 







WETLAND AGENT REPORT 

 

 



 

 

OFFICE OF THE 

TOWN ENGINEER 

 
 

55 West Main St., VERNON, CT 06066 

Tel:   (860) 870-3638 

Fax:  (860) 870-3683 

E-Mail:  cperry@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

To:        Wetlands Commission 

From:    Wetlands Enforcement Officer 

Subject:  IWC Project Status Report 

 

 DATE: 2022 – January 

 

 Note:  Red letters indicate a change from the last report. 

 

 

 

 

 IWC-2021-05   (933 Hartford Turnpike – AmVets). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

  

 

 IWC-2021-04   (Naek Road – 70 unit Townhouse Project). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 

 IWC-2021-02   (7 Beechwood Rd – New residential home). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2021-01   (58 Wildwood Rd – New residential home). 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2020-08   (6 Hartford Turnpike – Suburban Subaru). 

• Installation of the porous pavement has been completed. 

• Finish grading around pavement edges remains. 

 

 

 IWC-2020-06   (CT Golfland). 

• Work continues. 



 

 

 IWC-2020-05   (Dart Hill Rd Bridge Replacement). 

• Construction scheduled for the spring 2022. 

 

  

 IWC-2020-04   (Windermere Rd. – Athletic Fields). 

• Site work has ended for the winter season.  

 

 

 IWC-2019-05   (Chilstone, LLC 624 Dart Hill Rd – 4 unit apartment bldg.). 

• Still needs P & Z approval. 

• Project is on hold. 

 

 

 IWC-2019-02  WPCA (Wetlands Permit for site upgrades). 

• Construction continues. 

 

  

 IWC-2017-05 (#133 Tunnel Road) 

• Property has been sold. 

 

 

 IWC-2017-03  (Hyde Park LLC – #14 Hyde Ave - Apartments) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

 

 

 IWC-2016-05  (129/145 Talcottville Rd – Storage Facility behind Wendy’s) 

• Recent activity by design engineering firm. 

• Time extension granted. Expires on Dec. 13, 2026 

 

 

 IWC-2015-05  (Kenneth Kaplan – Drainage System – 200 West Main St.) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

• Expires on Oct. 9, 2025 

 

 IWC-2015-02  (Kenneth Kaplan – Parking Area – 200 West Main St.) 

• No construction activity at this time. 

• Expires on June 9, 2025 

 

 

 IWC-2013-05  (133 Washington St. – House surrounded by wetlands) 



 

• No construction activity at this time. 

• Expires on 3-17-2026 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2009-07 (Hotel at 53 Hartford Turnpike) 

• No construction at this time. 

• Expiration date is 11/25/2023 with total extension applied 

 

 

 IWC-2008-09 (380 Talcottville Road / Phase 2 The Shoppes at Vernon Valley) 

• No construction at this time 

• Expiration date is 7/28/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2005-26 (Bolton Branch Road – Laurel Woods Development) 

• Tree clearing continues and construction of road base. 

• The new expiration date is 9/4/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 IWC-2003-05 (117 Reservoir Rd. – Home Depot) 

• There is no construction activity at this time. 

• Expiration date is 3/27/2022 with total extension applied. 

 

 

 

 Other Information of Importance: 

  

Cease and Correct Order (#26 Naek Road / 321 Talcottville Road) – caused by 

Juliano Pools. 

  

 

 

        Wetland Agent Report: 

 

 Approval for;  


	IWC Agenda 1-25-2022
	Draft Minutes
	IWC 12-21-21 DRAFT
	Application RECEIPT
	IWWC Application
	TLE Vernon Site Plans 1-11-22
	Sheets and Views
	Cover


	Application 1
	IWC 2021-07 Application
	IWC 2021-07 Re Designation
	IWC 2021-07 Wetland Permit Site Plan
	Staff Comments
	IWC 2021-07 Staff Memorandum
	Wetland Agent Comments
	Application 2
	IWC 2021-08 Application
	Golf Land II color 12-01-2021
	Golf Land II 12-01-2021 full set
	Staff Comments
	IWC 2021-08 Staff Memorandum
	Wetland Agent Comments
	Status of Cease & Correct
	Cease and Correct Order - Jan 5 2022
	Wetland Agent Report
	2022_January



